Agenda Item No. q a

Town of Windsor

Memorandum
February 7, 2023
TO: The Honorable Mayor and Town Council
FROM: William G. Saunders, 1V, Town Manager iﬁifz;é»ﬁw

SUBJECT: Capital Projects Update

Duke Street & Virginia Avenue Water Main Replacement

As directed by Council, the Duke Street and Virginia Avenue Water Main Replacement project
was put out for rebid on January 4, 2023, with bids due by 2pm on January 31, 2023, A
voluntary pre-bid meeting was held in-person on January 17", with representatives from two
firms in attendance.

Six (6) bids were received by the 2PM deadline on January 31%,

At the time of this writing, Bowman Associates consultants are vetting the bids and bidders; it is
unknown whether their results will be available by the February 7 Council meeting. If not, we

may present them at the March 14" meeting or potentially hold a brief work session on February
215,

HVLS Fan in Public Works Building
We are currently awaiting the final local bid for labor prior to making a determination on the fan
installation.

Enclosures
None

Recommendation
TFor Council’s information



